
RE; Complaint-MUR 6793 
Brett Rogers to: 'Dwayne Stovaii', kcollins 06/23/2014 09:41 AM 

Hisiory; This message has been replied to and forwarded. 

Hi Kim 

I assume that you want the financial transaction information obtained. I worked with independent journalist 
Lee Stranahan on this. Lee called and told me of how he went to the non-profit's website and easily 
downloaded the information, and then sent me a copy of the data he downloaded. 

I've attached the data I received from Lee, as given in the attached email. Lee reached out to some of 
these folks and confirmed that they did.in fact donate to Stockman's campaign. If there was no collusion 
between Stockman's campaign and this non-profit started by an associate of his, how did his donor's data 
find its way onto the non-profit's website? 

Brett Rogers 

From: Dwayne Stovall [mailto:contact@texansforstovall.com] 
Sent: Sunday, June 22, 2014 7:48 PM g -n 
To: Brett Rogers g 
Subject: FW: Complaint -MUR 6793 ^ GC-r 
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In liberty, ^ 3 SR'"" 

vo o 
Dwayne B. Stovall ^ ^ 
Candidate for U.S. Senator 
Website: www.texansforstovall.com 
Volunteers: www.puttingtexasfirst.com 
Individual Endorsements: www.allforstovall.com 
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/pages/Texans-For-Stovall/155741434543722 
Twitter: @DwayneStovall 

INTERNET CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended only for the use of its indicated 
recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure 
under applicable law. If the reader of this transmission is not an intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of the transmission is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify me by telephone and/or by e-mail, 
delete the transmission from your system and destroy any printed copies which you may have made of 
the transmission. 

From: kcollins@fec.gov [mailto:kcollins@fec.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 9:32 AM 
To: contact@texansforstovall.com 
Subject: Complaint -MUR 6793 
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